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Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: R.l 1-05-005 (RPS): Re-Service - Motion for Confidential Treatment submitted with 

SDG&E RPS Plan

To All Interested Parties:

The attached document, Motion of San Diego Gas & Electric Company (U 902 E) for 
Leave to File Under Seal the Unredacted Version of Its 2012 Draft Renewables Portfolio 
Standard Procurement Plan and Related Appendix, is being re-served. The only change to 
the attached is the addition of the Affidavit, which was missing from the document served on 
May 23, 2012.

Jenifer E. Nicola
(619) 699-5056
Consider the environment before printing this email.
MY HOME. IV D

From: Nicola, Jenifer
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 4:32 PM
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ys2@cpuc.ca.gov; zeynep.erdal@ch2m.com
Subject: R. 11-05-005 RPS: SDG&E RPS Plan (Public Version) and Motion for Confidential Treatment

To All Interested Parties:

Attached herewith please find San Diego Gas & Electric Company (U 902 E) 2012 Draft 
Renewable Procurement Plan (PUBLIC VERSION) and Motion of San Diego Gas & 
Electric Company (U 902 E) for Leave to File Under Seal the Unredacted Version of Its 
2012 Draft Renewables Portfolio Standard Procurement Plan and Related Appendix.
This document is being served by electronic mail in a word-searchable PDF format, and has 
been electronically filed with the CPUC Docket Office.

RPS Plan

« File: Public 2012 RPS Plan.pdf »
COS and Service List to Plan

« File: COS and Service List.pdf »
Motion_____
« File: SDGE Motion for Confidential Treatment - 2012 RPS Plan _FINAL_.pdf » 
COS and Service List to Motion
« File: Motion COS and Service List.pdf »

Jenifer Nicola,
For Aimee Smith 
Attorney for SDG&E 
Telephone 619-699-5056 
Email: jnicola@semprautilities.com
Consider the environment before printing this email.
MY HOME. IV D

SB GT&S 0575023

mailto:ys2@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:zeynep.erdal@ch2m.com
mailto:jnicola@semprautilities.com

